

# Kamali Martin

# Entertainer | Production Assistant

## (818) 826-1515

🔀 kamali.martin44@gmail.com

Highly competent, self-motivated actress, model, singer, production assistant & cast wrangler with

experience on commercial & film sets. Possessing a strong work ethic, excellent communication skills, the ability to multitask, problem solve, and work as a cooperative team member, under pressure,



**SUMMARY** 

# **EXPERIENCE**

2013 - PRESENT

# <u>ACTRESS</u>

#### Joseph and the Amazing Technicolour Dreamcoat - West End Productions

- Member of the ensemble cast of the West End musical theatre production held in Dubai, U.A.E. **COURTS "Home Event" Commercial**
- Lead talent in commercial for major appliance store based in the Caribbean (Trinidad & Tobago)

"Rainy Morning" Music Video - Freetown Collective

whilst maintaining a professional and positive attitude.

• Lead talent in music video for popular local music group (Trinidad & Tobago)

Toyota Commercial - Extreme Reach Talent Inc.

• Background talent in Toyota Commercial in Los Angeles, CA

#### Dubai Tourism Commercial

• Lead talent as Yoga Instructor for a Dubai Tourism commercial for the Dubai EXPO

#### Sofa King - Majeed ft. MohFlow

• Best friend of the lead actress in music video for artiste, Majeed Music in Dubai, U.A.E.

#### Orientation video - PROMAN / Red Hat

• Talent for orientation video for chemical plant in Trinidad & Tobago

## 2019 - PRESENT PRODUCTION ASSISTANT/CAST WRANGLER

- + Naked & Afraid S16 2022 (Tobago)
- + Body of the Mined 2021 short film (Los Angeles)
- + Volkswagen + Toyota Commercials Extreme Reach Talent Inc. (Los Angeles)
- + Carnival Catwalk 2023 SGP Studios (Trinidad)
- + Kes x Tano Miracle Music Video (Trinidad)
- + Flow "Happy Home" Commercial Flow (Trinidad)
- Relied on by production team to handle errands, paperwork, and other confidential matters
- Serving as a liaison between cast members & production team to ensure the smooth running and timeliness of events; informing talent about call times and schedule changes, and rallying and guiding them prior to their appearance on stage communicating clearly and effectively
- Fostering a strong rapport with cast and high-profile talent, assisting them with daily tasks, errands, wardrobe, etc.
- Assisting and supporting as needed for any aspect of the production before, during, and after show including offering suggestions for production success, trouble-shooting and solution implementation, preparing sets with lighting, props, equipment, etc.
- Supervising production assistants, and coordinating transportation, catering, etc.
- Maintaining crowd control by putting up signs, directing pedestrians away from filming, lock down sets,

2013 - PRESENT	MODEL
	Modeled for various events, fashion shows and designers in Trinidad, Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Barcelona $\&$
	Mexico, including - JSCULPT (LA), Meiling, Willow and Oak (Trinidad), Ellenny Swim (Australia), BYD - Abu Dhabi.
EDUCATION	
2014 - 2016	NEW YORK FILM ACADEMY, LOS ANGELES
	Associate Degree in Fine Arts - Acting for Film
2010 - 2013	K12 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY, DUBAI
	American High School Diploma
SUMMER 2012	SCHOOL OF CREATIVE AND PERFORMING ARTS, NEW YORK
	Course in Acting for Film
2006 - 2010	THE AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL IN
	<u>ABU DHABI (AISA)</u>
<u>SKILLS</u>	

# SKILLS & INTERESTS

Voice-over work, stage combat, Improv, Musical Theatre, British accent, Singing, Salsa dancing, Fitness, weight-lifting, Yoga, Horse-back riding, Wake-boarding, Freediving, Scuba diving, Kickboxing, Tennis, Volleyball, Basketball, Soccer, Swimming, Archery, Track & Field, Chess; valid U.S. passport and driver's license.

## LANGUAGES

English (native), Spanish (intermediate), Arabic (beginner)